From:  Pocta, Robert M.
Sent: 11/13/2013 2:59:44 PM
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Capacity Proceeding
Okay - talk with you then.

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) {mailto:EBJ l{@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 2:39 PM

To: Pocta, Robert M.

Subject: Re: Capacity Proceeding

How about 1:00 tomorrow? I will call you.

----- Original Message -----

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailto:robert. pocta@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 01:39 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: Capacity Proceeding

Erik - Whatever works for you. It may be more efficient if I give you a call directly sometime tomorrow if you are
free. I'm free anytime between 11 AM - 3 PM.

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ I (@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 6:18 AM

To: Pocta, Robert M.

Subject: Capacity Proceeding

Mark, As a follow-up to our discussion last week, when would be a good time for a quick meeting or call to
discuss ORA's thoights on how much capacity we should hold for core customers. How about this Friday? Erik
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